From: Isaiah Dennard <idennard@flsheriffs.org>
To: volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cec: david.harvey@jaxsheriff.org <david.harvey(@jaxsheriff.org>
Subject: RE: FMIS
Date: Wed, 9 Apr 2014 11:38:17 +0000 (04/09/2014 07:38:17 AM)

Just to clarify a point, FSA and the Florida Model Jail Standards Committee are separate entities, FSA
provides Technical Assistance and Staff Assistance only to the Committee. Some of the questions that
have been directed to FSA are questions for the FMJS Committee, I routinely answer question by
members of the community when it's issues for FSA, not issues for the FMJS Committee.

As mentioned in the history of FMJS the Florida Sheriffs Association and the Florida Association of
Counties worked on this process back in the mid-90's, in addition, F.S.S. 951.23 notate how/who makes
the Florida Model Jail Standards Committee (3 Members of the Florida Sheriffs Association, and 2
Members of the Florida Association of Counties), the committee not FSA manages the FMJS process,
not FSA.

FSA provides information relating to FMJS on our website, I am receptive to volusiaexposed when it
concerns matters relating to FSA and their role with FMJS, but I cannot answer questions relating to
the business of the committee unless I am directed to by the FMJS Committee Chair, Sheriff John
Rutherford.

Thanks,

Isaiah Dennard

Jail Services Coordinator

DOJ — Certified PREA Auditor

ACA Chair/FCAC Team Leader

Chief Jail Inspector (NIC) — State of Florida Representative
Florida Sheriffs Association

850-877-2165 (office)

850-879-1601 (cell)

idennard@flsheriffs.org

www.FLJailStandards.org
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